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Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)

From: Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 1:01 PM
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; SUR
Subject: RE: accident involving SBS Transit bus SBS5023C and vehicle no: SMQ131L had taken place 

at/along Sims Ave on 11/10/2022 at 2035
Attachments: SBS 5023C Preliminary Advice.pdf

Dear Gerald, 
 
Enclosed preliminary advice for vehicle SBS 5023C. 
 
Thanks and Best Regards, 

Xin Yu | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 10:34 AM 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: accident involving SBS Transit bus SBS5023C and vehicle no: SMQ131L had taken place at/along Sims Ave on 
11/10/2022 at 2035 
 
Dear Gerald, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Friday, 14 October 2022 10:10 AM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: FW: accident involving SBS Transit bus SBS5023C and vehicle no: SMQ131L had taken place at/along Sims Ave on 
11/10/2022 at 2035 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
 
Our Ref        : 22/22/22/VP05/026409 
 
Dear Yan, 
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FYNA 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 

From: Yao Tianhao <yaoth@sbstransit.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 14 October 2022 9:57 am 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Cc: Zhannie Tan Zhan Hong <zhannietan@sbstransit.com.sg>; Tan Meng Kiang <tanmk@sbstransit.com.sg>; Shah Komal 
Navinchandra <shahkn@sbstransit.com.sg>; Rusli Bin Ismail <rusli@sbstransit.com.sg>; Celestian M A Bangar 
<celestianbangar@sbstransit.com.sg>; Chang Su Peng <changsp@sbstransit.com.sg>; Linda Yeung Fook Mooi 
<lindayeung@sbstransit.com.sg>; Andrew Goh Poh Leong <andrewgoh@sbstransit.com.sg> 
Subject: accident involving SBS Transit bus SBS5023C and vehicle no: SMQ131L had taken place at/along Sims Ave on 
11/10/2022 at 2035 
 
Dear Lonpac 
 
PLS REPLY ALL IN EMAIL 
 
 
Please be informed that an accident involving SBS Transit bus SBS5023C and vehicle no: SMQ131L 
had taken place at/along Sims Ave on 11/10/2022 at 2035 
2. TAC report was lodged, the Report number is: AR-2022-2955 
 
* We have no objection to your panel of surveyors. Please appoint any surveyor from your panel to 
conduct the pre-repair survey.  

  

TO ARRANGE FOR THE INSPECTION:  

PLS CALL  

 
 
Ang Mo Kio Depot Workshop 
Address: 15 Ang Mo Kio St 63 
Singapore 569117 
The person in-charge is: Shah, Celestian 
Contact: 65529620 
Emails of contact person: Li Ming - liming@sbstransit.com.sg Shah - shahkn@sbstransit.com.sg 
Celestian - celestianbangar@sbstransit.com.sg Rusli - rusli@sbstransit.com.sg Zhannie Tan- 
zhannietan@sbstransit.com.sg Tan Meng Kiang - ta 
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Thanks and Regards, 
Tianhao 
Bus Safety (Investigation) 

 

SBS Transit Ltd 
DID: 6383 7282 
Fax: 6283 1393 

 

 

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us and 
delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not 
allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its related 
companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a binding 
agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement signed by the 
duly authorised representatives of both parties.  
 
ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to print 
this only if necessary.  
 
SBS Transit Ltd [Registration No. 199206653M]  


